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FW: Extention - Agnico Eagle - 2017 Annual report

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Apr 13, 2018 at 7:07 AM
To: Isabelle Couture <isabelle.couture@agnicoeagle.com>
Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Dear Isabelle,
The NWB has acknowledged the request.
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ﬁ% Mlercd de penser & lenvironnement avant d'mprimer ce conriel / Thank you for thinking of the eavironment before printing this email

On Fri, Apr 13, 2018 at 6:07 AM, Isabelle Couture <isabelle.couture@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Dear M. Kharatyan,

Unfortunately, we have run into some issues and will require more time. Agnico is now requesting a
second extension for the 2017 Annual Reports, under Water License 2AM-MEA1525 and 8BC-AEA1525

Can you kindly extend the deadline for the submission until May 4t 20187

Best regards,

Isabelle Couture
Compliance Technician

isabelle.couture@agnicoeagle.com

T: 819.759.3555 x8061
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From: Isabelle Couture

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 10:25 AM

To: 'karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca'; 'NWB Licensing (licensing@nwb-oen.ca)'
Cc: 'Meadowbank Environment Supervisors'

Subject: Extention - Agnico Eagle - 2017 Annual report

Dear M. Kharatyan,

Agnico Eagle is requesting an extension for the submission of the Annual Report due March 31, 2017
under Water License 2AM-MEA1525 and 8BC-AEA1525. Agnico request a delay for the submission until
April 13, 2017.

Should you have any concern regarding this request please do not hesitate to contact me.
Best regards,

Isabelle Couture
Environmental Compliance Technician

isabelle.couture@agnicoeagle.com
T: 819.759.3555 x8061

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited
Meadowbank Division

Baker Lake, Nunavut, Canada
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